Tracz Maloz

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 9:14 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

%_

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd
Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us}.

Order Summary

Order number

Approved by

Deliver to

Items in order

Total

Approved items

113-5029460-7557819
Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Quentin Sudhoff
2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

1
$88.14

Husky Liners - Front & Rear Mud Guards
| Fits 2017-2024 Ford F-250/F-350

w/Single Rear Wheels & w/o OEM

Fender Flares - Black, 4 Pc | 58466
$88.14 | Qty: 1



©2025 Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates. Amazon and all related marks are trademarks of
Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates, Amazon.com, Inc. 410 Terry Avenue N., Seattle, WA
98109.

Your Account | Amazon.com | Help
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